Meeting Minutes Student Government Association Vernon College

October 1, 2013 • 12:00 PM • Chaparral Room

- Call Meeting to Order Brittany Land called the meeting to order at 12:01PM
- Brittany Land opened the floor for any discussions over the minutes; Joe Dean Shipp made a motion to accept minutes as written and Courtney Pena seconded and motion passed.

General Business Reports

- Secretary: Quorum was met
- Parliamentarian: Order of the day stands as written
- 1st Vice President: Absent-Work
- 2nd Vice President: NONE
- Region 1 Bulletin: NONE

Advisor: Sjohonton informed the group that Melissa Elliot- Director of Financial Aid would be attending the next meeting for some feedback on the department services.

Old Business

- Brittany Land opened the floor for further discussions on the SGA Polo Color and the group by majority voted that black shirts with light blue logo is what they would like to have this year.
- Sjohonton again discussed the Region I FALL CONVENTION November 8th-9th, in Amarillo, TX and stated, that reservations to attend needed to be in to him before October 18th.
- SGA members voted to have all coats, jackets and sweaters donated during the coat drive October 7th-21st be donated to USSV, Boys & Girls Club or First Baptist Church.
- Brittany Land reminded the group that next week all Halloween activities will be voted on for the October 23rd event.
- Brittany Land open the floor for ideas for turkey trot t-shirts and numerous ideas were discussed; brown, camo, baby blue, neon yellow & orange.
 Decision was made for the members to bring a design next week and a vote would be put forth on the shirt.

New Business

- Sjohonton talked to the group about the College Effectiveness Committee meeting he attended on September 27th, he went over the committee philosophy, vision, values, mission and long term objectives. Sjohonton also stated that any SGA member that wanted to attend the College Effectiveness Committee meeting on October 25th could, but just let him know and he would get the room number and time to them.
- Brittany Land asked the group to Google ideas for the Minute to Win It Challenge so the activity for the event could be finalized.

Other Discussions

Notebooks

Brittany Land reviewed the Calendar Updates with the upcoming Events/Activities for Sept/Oct. The events reviewed were:

- Sept 25: DODGE BALL (KING GYM) 7PM
- Sept 26: LADY CHAPS VS TEMPLE 6PM
- Sept 26: FREE POPCORN & SODAS AT VOLLEYBALL GAME
- Oct 1-4: POOL TOURNEY SIGN UPS
- Oct 1: LADY CHAPS VS NCTC 6PM
- Oct 1: CHAPS VS WOSC 1PM
- Oct 3-5: VERNON COLLEGE RODEO

Meeting Minutes Student Government Association Vernon College

Tori Hines went over the Participation updates with the group.

The events reviewed were:

- Sept 25: DODGE BALL (KING GYM) 7PM
- Sept 26: LADY CHAPS VS TEMPLE 6PM
- Sept 26: FREE POPCORN & SODAS AT VOLLEYBALL GAME

Adjournment: Joe Dean Shipp made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Ashlyn Hamm seconded, the motion passed. Meeting was adjourned at 12:21pm.